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¢ The b@aﬁzmg dres§'s symba]tzes

the winds in Southwest anesota.

¢ The watersymbohzes the” "~

christening of the town. . ;
The green patina symbolizes the Statute of
Liberty in New York.

Program

¢ Welcome
; Becky Wyffels
‘¢ Artistic Process ;
7 Jim Swartz were m ors Jim Swartz and John Sterner. Fo]l
o Arts/Entertainment Update  untimely death of Jim Dahl in August of 2012,
. chose John Sterner as the new artist

Ben Martig : '

‘¢ Dedication—Mayor Byrnes &
Ellayne Conyers

This activity is funded, in part, by a
grant from the SW MN Arts and
Humanities Council through
appropriations from the Minnesota Stat‘
Legislature with money from the State’s
general fund, and its Arts and Cultural -
Heritage fund that was created by vote |
of the people of Minnesota on

November 4, 2008.
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| Additional funding provided through
| “Buy a Brick” sales. If you are inter-
. |ested in purchasing a brick contact|_
| MAFAC at 507-532-5463 or City of &
| Marshall at 507-537-6767. '




While living in Waupan, WI, and nine
years before coming to what is now Mar-
shall, Charles H. Whitney married Mary
A. Wirt on October 28, 1860. Mary was
the daughter of Elder Noah and Fannie
Wirt and was born in Willoughby, Ohio
on July 22, 1843.

Mrs. Whitney made a name for herself
during a period in history when women
held no real importance in a society domi-
nated by men. It is true that her recorded
accomplishments  were related to
“women’s work” such as cooking, but she
did make it into the annals of history by
being the person who named the town of
“Marshall.”

One day in July 1872 Engineer John
Blake dashed into the village upon a
“sweat-dripping” pony which he had rid-
den from Lamberton. He found Whitney
and told him that the railroad engineers
and officers were headed for the village,
and they must have supper when they got
here. The time was 4:30 p.m. Immediately
Mrs. Whitney began gathering all the food
supplies that she could get her hands on,
calling upon other county residents for
food donations.
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Mrs. Whitney gave Marshall its name!

Excerpts from Ellayne Conyers’ article in the Marshall Independent on March 8, 1997.

When the railroad men arrived, she served
them, according to Mr. Blake, “a meal fit for
princes, and the wonder of all was that such an
extensive array of viands could have been collect-
ed and prepared upon such short notice and up-
on the open prairie. A large number of people
came with the party, but only the high joints’ sat
down to the repast in the (engineer’s) office.”

During the meal the railroad men discussed the
naming of the station. It was customary that rail
stations and the village be named after one of the
officials. No agreement could be made so it was
suggested, and all agreed, that Mrs. Whitney
should choose a name. It could be said that Mrs.
Whitney “was not born yesterday”. She had
heard the discussion and realized that choosing
any of the men present to receive such an honor
would make enemies of the others. So she adroit-
ly avoided an embarrassing situation by selecting
the name “Marshall” after the post office con-
ducted by her husband. The name was accepted
by all, whereupon they all went outside and with
a “libation of water sprinkled upon the ground”
Gen. Smith baptized the new town. Smith gave a
little speech “in which he urged upon Marshall’s
foster parents the duty of using their influence in
the cause of temperance within its limits.”

Another example of Mrs. Whitney’s capa-
bilities included finishing the construction of
a coffin for a 14-year-old girl who had died
of scarlet fever in September of 1871. Mr.
Whitney had begun building the coffin but
became exhausted after also fighting a rag-
ing prairie fire. In an atmosphere of dense
smoke Mrs. Whitney spent the night caring
for her husband and finishing the coffin so
that the body could be buried the next morn-
ing.

Mrs. Whitney also bore and raised five
children. George C. was born at Waupan in
1861 and died 16 months later. Zula M. was
born at Oronoco, MN in 1866—and married
to John H. Schneider of Marshall in 1886.
Mille A. was born in Oronoco in 1867 and
married Fred H. White of Marshall in 1888.
Fannie W. was born November 24, 1870 in
Marshall and married James T. Snodgrass
in 1891. Gertrude, a musician and artist of
considerable note, was born in Marshall in
April of 1875. C.H. and Mary Whitney lived
in Marshall for only 10 years before moving
to Cookeville, Tenn., where they lived out
the rest of their years. Mary died on Feb. 11,
1911 at the age of 68. 3
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